

## Statement Changes

### **Grapefruit: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25745 Added:**

**Statement 25057 Deleted:**

Fourth leaf year trees may only be insured at the DO1 stage if they meet the minimum planting density of 270 trees per acre.

**Statement 25524 Deleted:**

### **Lemons: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25745 Added:**

**Statement 25057 Deleted:**

Fourth leaf year trees may only be insured at the DO1 stage if they meet the minimum planting density of 270 trees per acre.

**Statement 25524 Deleted:**

### **Limes: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25745 Added:**

**Statement 25057 Deleted:**

Fourth leaf year trees may only be insured at the DO1 stage if they meet the minimum planting density of 270 trees per acre.

**Statement 25524 Deleted:**

### **Mandarins/Tangerines: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25745 Added:**

**Statement 25057 Deleted:**

Fourth leaf year trees may only be insured at the DO1 stage if they meet the minimum planting density of 270 trees per acre.

**Statement 25524 Deleted:**

## Statement Changes

### **Tangelos: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25745 Added:**

**Statement 25057 Deleted:**

Fourth leaf year trees may only be insured at the DO1 stage if they meet the minimum planting density of 270 trees per acre.

**Statement 25524 Deleted:**

### **Tangors: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25745 Added:**

**Statement 25057 Deleted:**

Fourth leaf year trees may only be insured at the DO1 stage if they meet the minimum planting density of 270 trees per acre.

**Statement 25524 Deleted:**

### **Cabbage: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25556 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

### **Fresh Market Sweet Corn: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Statement 25556 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

**Statement 25844 Added:**

In accordance with section 10 of the Crop Provisions, the end of insurance date will be no later than the date specified in the actuarial documents.

## Statement Changes

### **Fresh Market Tomatoes: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25556 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

#### **Statement 25844 Added:**

In accordance with section 10 of the Crop Provisions, the end of insurance date will be no later than the date specified in the actuarial documents.

### **Peppers: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25556 Deleted:**

In lieu of section 6(b)(1) of the Catastrophic Risk Protection Endorsement, the administrative fee owed is \$655 for each crop in the county.

#### **Statement 25844 Added:**

In accordance with section 10 of the Crop Provisions, the end of insurance date will be no later than the date specified in the actuarial documents.

### **Oats: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Oats: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25909 Added:**

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Oats: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25368 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to oats grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Oats: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Potatoes: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Potatoes: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25876 Added:**

In accordance with section 8 of the Basic Provisions, acreage planted and managed with the intent to be harvested as creamer type potatoes may be insured by written agreement.

### **Potatoes: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **Martin, Palm Beach**

#### **Statement 00038 Deleted:**

Map area classifications designated with alpha characters (e.g., AAA, BBB, CCC, etc.) are high risk classifications. Use the map classification to assign additional high-risk area rates for the applicable commodity/type/practice.

## Statement Changes

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Martin, Palm Beach**

#### **Statement 00039 Deleted:**

Mapping of Actuarial Map area lines is done at a scale no smaller than 1:24,000. Placement of area lines and their interaction with FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) and field boundaries are dependent on that map scale.

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Martin, Palm Beach**

#### **Statement 00048 Deleted:**

RMA/Es intention is to position Actuarial Map area lines as accurately as possible. However, the placement of area lines may unintentionally partition FSA Common Land Unit (CLU) or field boundaries. If a CLU or field is partitioned by an area line, then the applicable insurance classification for all acreage of that CLU or field will be the map area in which 90% or more of the acres are located. Corresponding insurance offer information for the map area is identified on the applicable county Actuarial Information Browser tab.

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Martin, Palm Beach**

#### **Statement 00050 Deleted:**

See the Special Provisions of Insurance and the actuarial map for determination of high risk or unrated areas.

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Martin, Palm Beach**

#### **Statement 00053 Deleted:**

The classification applicable to acreage in the county is defined on the Actuarial Map.

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 00009 Deleted:**

Any acreage in this county without a rate or designated as uninsurable or unclassified on the actuarial map will be insurable only by written agreement, unless such acreage is otherwise classified in the actuarial documents. Contact your crop insurance agent by the sales closing date to determine eligibility requirements.

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 00300 Deleted:**

The percentage of sugar for appraisals will be 10.9 percent.

## Statement Changes

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All counties**

#### **Statement 25924 Added:**

Refer to the prices tab for the percentage of sugar for appraisals.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25979 Added:**

Corn planted on acreage following a crop that has been prevented from being planted will not be considered a cover crop.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25911 Added:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full added statement.

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

#### **Statement 25617 Deleted:**

The following sections only apply to wheat grain production for the insured crop." General Statements 1 – 7, Sections A through D. Please see <http://imap.ag-risk.org/> for the full deleted statement.

## Statement Changes

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

### **All Counties**

### **Statement 01434 Deleted:**

In lieu of Section 17(f)(5)(ii) of the Common Crop Insurance Basic Provisions, haying or grazing a cover crop will not impact eligibility for a prevented planting payment provided such action did not contribute to the acreage being prevented from planting.



## Date Changes

### **Cabbage: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 8/15**

### **Fresh Market Sweet Corn: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 7/31**

### **Fresh Market Tomatoes: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 7/31**

### **Peppers: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 7/31**

### **Oats: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 9/30**

### **Potatoes: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 9/30**

## Date Changes

### **Sugarcane: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Final Planting Date**

**From 2/29 to 2/28**

### **Sugarcane: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Final Planting Date**

**From 2/29 to 2/28**

### **Sugarcane: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 9/30**

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Final Planting Date**

**From 2/29 to 2/28**

### **Wheat: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Sales Closing Date**

**From 4/30 to 9/30**

## Price Changes

### Cabbage: APH

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: FALL DSIRR (130), FALLTRIRR (140), FDSI OC (769), FDSI OT (770), FTIRR OC (771), FTIRR OT (772), SPR DS IRR (330), SPR TR IRR (340), SPRDSIRROC (777), SPRDSIRROT (778), SPRTRIRROC (779), SPRTRIRROT (780), WIN DS IRR (230), WIN TR IRR (240), WINDSIRROC (773), WINDSIRROT (774), WINTRIRROC (775), WINTRIRROT (776)**

**Established High Price**

### Cabbage: APH

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: FALL DSIRR (130), FALLTRIRR (140), FDSI OC (769), FDSI OT (770), FTIRR OC (771), FTIRR OT (772), SPR DS IRR (330), SPR TR IRR (340), SPRDSIRROC (777), SPRDSIRROT (778), SPRTRIRROC (779), SPRTRIRROT (780), WIN DS IRR (230), WIN TR IRR (240), WINDSIRROC (773), WINDSIRROT (774), WINTRIRROC (775), WINTRIRROT (776)**

**Catastrophic Price**

### Oats: SCO-YP

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)**

**Established High Price**

### Oats: APH

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)**

**Established High Price**

### Oats: APH

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002), NON IRR (003), NON-IRROC (713), NON-IRROT (714)**

**Catastrophic Price**

### Potatoes: SCO-YP

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Charlotte, Highlands, Manatee, Okeechobee**

**Type: GRPA (161)**

**Practice: FALL PI OC (759), FALL PI OT (760), FALL PLTIRR (120), WIN PL IRR (220), WINPLIRROC (761), WINPLIRROT (762)**

**Established High Price**

## Price Changes

### **Potatoes: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Collier, Indian River, Lee**

**Type: GRPA (161)**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

**Established High Price**

### **Potatoes: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Charlotte, Highlands, Manatee, Okeechobee**

**Type: GRPA (161)**

**Practice: FALL PI OC (759), FALL PI OT (760), FALL PLTIRR (120), WIN PL IRR (220), WINPLIRROC (761), WINPLIRROT (762)**

**Established High Price**

### **Potatoes: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Collier, Indian River, Lee**

**Type: GRPA (161)**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

**Established High Price**

### **Potatoes: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Charlotte, Highlands, Manatee, Okeechobee**

**Type: GRPA (161)**

**Practice: FALL PI OC (759), FALL PI OT (760), FALL PLTIRR (120), WIN PL IRR (220), WINPLIRROC (761), WINPLIRROT (762)**

**Catastrophic Price**

### **Potatoes: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Collier, Indian River, Lee**

**Type: GRPA (161)**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

**Catastrophic Price**

### **Sugarcane: SCO-YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

**Established High Price**

## Price Changes

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

**Established High Price**

### **Sugarcane: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

#### **All Counties**

**Practice: IRR OC (702), IRR OT (712), IRRIGATED (002)**

**Catastrophic Price**

## Yield Changes

### **Oats: APH**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Calhoun, Escambia, Holmes, Okaloosa, Walton, Washington**

**T-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Jackson**

**M-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: YP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Calhoun, Escambia, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jefferson, Leon, Liberty, Okaloosa, Santa rosa, Walton, Washington**

**T-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Jackson**

**M-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: RP**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Calhoun, Escambia, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jefferson, Leon, Liberty, Okaloosa, Santa rosa, Walton, Washington**

**T-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Jackson**

**M-yield Changed**

### **Wheat: RPHPE**

*Sales Closing Date: 06/30/2020*

**Calhoun, Escambia, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jefferson, Leon, Liberty, Okaloosa, Santa rosa, Walton, Washington**

**T-yield Changed**

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **All Other Citrus Trees: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### **Avacado Trees: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Miami-Dade**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### **Carambola Trees: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Lee, Miami-Dade**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### **Grapefruit: HIP-WI**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Miami-Dade, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Grapefruit Trees: HIP-WI

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### Lemon Trees: HIP-WI

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Collier, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Indian River, Martin, Polk, St Lucie**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### Lemon Trees: HIP-WI

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Collier, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Indian River, Martin, Polk, St Lucie**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### Lime Trees: HIP-WI

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Lee, Miami-Dade**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added



## Insurance Offer Changes

### Limes: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020

Lee, Miami-Dade

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### Mandarins/Tangerines: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020

Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Miami-Dade, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### Mango Trees: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020

Miami-Dade

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### Orange Trees: HIP-WI

Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020

Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia

Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Oranges: HIP-WI

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Miami-Dade, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia**  
**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

**Oranges: DO**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ERSNJ (123)	HGHDNY (066)	Added
ERSNJ (123)	HGHDNY OC (285)	Added
ERSNJ (123)	HGHDNY OT (286)	Added
ERSNJ (123)	STDDNY (065)	Added
ERSNJ (123)	STDDNY OC (283)	Added
ERSNJ (123)	STDDNY OT (284)	Added
LS (109)	HGHDNY (066)	Added
LS (109)	HGHDNY OC (285)	Added
LS (109)	HGHDNY OT (286)	Added
LS (109)	STDDNY (065)	Added
LS (109)	STDDNY OC (283)	Added
LS (109)	STDDNY OT (284)	Added
LTSNJ (129)	HGHDNY (066)	Added
LTSNJ (129)	HGHDNY OC (285)	Added
LTSNJ (129)	HGHDNY OT (286)	Added
LTSNJ (129)	STDDNY (065)	Added
LTSNJ (129)	STDDNY OC (283)	Added
LTSNJ (129)	STDDNY OT (284)	Added
MSNVJ (126)	HGHDNY (066)	Added
MSNVJ (126)	HGHDNY OC (285)	Added
MSNVJ (126)	HGHDNY OT (286)	Added
MSNVJ (126)	STDDNY (065)	Added
MSNVJ (126)	STDDNY OC (283)	Added
MSNVJ (126)	STDDNY OT (284)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Oranges: DO (continued)

Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
MSVJ (128)	HGHDNY (066)	Added
MSVJ (128)	HGHDNY OC (285)	Added
MSVJ (128)	HGHDNY OT (286)	Added
MSVJ (128)	STDDNY (065)	Added
MSVJ (128)	STDDNY OC (283)	Added
MSVJ (128)	STDDNY OT (284)	Added
NVLFR (131)	HGHDNY (066)	Added
NVLFR (131)	HGHDNY OC (285)	Added
NVLFR (131)	HGHDNY OT (286)	Added
NVLFR (131)	STDDNY (065)	Added
NVLFR (131)	STDDNY OC (283)	Added
NVLFR (131)	STDDNY OT (284)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Oranges: DO

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

### All Counties

### Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
ERSNJ (123)	NPS (997)	Deleted
ERSNJ (123)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
ERSNJ (123)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
LS (109)	NPS (997)	Deleted
LS (109)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
LS (109)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
LTSNJ (129)	NPS (997)	Deleted
LTSNJ (129)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
LTSNJ (129)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
MDSNJ (127)	NPS (997)	Deleted
MDSNJ (127)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
MDSNJ (127)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted
NVLFR (131)	NPS (997)	Deleted
NVLFR (131)	NPS OC (723)	Deleted
NVLFR (131)	NPS OT (724)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Tangelos: HIP-WI

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Miami-Dade, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia**  
**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

### Tangors: HIP-WI

*Sales Closing Date: 04/15/2020*

**Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, De Soto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Manatee, Marion, Martin, Miami-Dade, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, St Lucie, Sarasota, Seminole, Volusia**  
**Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
All	All	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
SH (820)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
SH (820)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
SH (820)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
SH (820)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
SH (820)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
SH (820)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
SH (820)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
SH (820)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
SH (820)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
SH (820)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
SH (820)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
SH (820)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Fed Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

**Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
SH (820)	NPS (997)	Deleted



## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW1 (813)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW1 (813)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW1 (813)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Feeder Cattle: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
BW2 (814)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
BW2 (814)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
BW2 (814)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW1 (815)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW1 (815)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW1 (815)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMARY2 (303)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEMAYY2 (305)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
DW2 (816)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
DW2 (816)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
DW2 (816)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

## Insurance Offer Changes

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Added**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAPRY2 (304)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEFEBY2 (302)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJANY2 (301)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
HW1 (811)	EEJUNY2 (306)	Added

### **Feeder Cattle: LRP**

*Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020*

**All Counties**

#### **Insurance Offer Deleted**

Type	Practice	Type of Change
BW1 (813)	NPS (997)	Deleted
BW2 (814)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW1 (815)	NPS (997)	Deleted
DW2 (816)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW1 (811)	NPS (997)	Deleted
HW2 (812)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW1 (809)	NPS (997)	Deleted
SW2 (810)	NPS (997)	Deleted

## Insurance Offer Changes

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Added

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	EEAPRY1 (204)	Added
NTS (997)	EEAUGY1 (208)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY1 (212)	Added
NTS (997)	EEDECY2 (312)	Added
NTS (997)	EEFEBY1 (202)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJANY1 (201)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJULY1 (207)	Added
NTS (997)	EEJUNY1 (206)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMARY1 (203)	Added
NTS (997)	EEMAYY1 (205)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY1 (211)	Added
NTS (997)	EENOVY2 (311)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY1(210)	Added
NTS (997)	EEOCTY2 (310)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY1 (209)	Added
NTS (997)	EESPTY2 (309)	Added

### Swine: LRP

Sales Closing Date: 04/30/2020

All Counties

#### Insurance Offer Deleted

Type	Practice	Type of Change
NTS (997)	NPS (997)	Deleted